



Jian Ning Partner

Office: Xi'an

Tel: +86 29 8575 3400

Fax: +86 29 8575 3464

Email: ningjian@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, Japanese and English

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate and M&A, Private Equity and Industrial Funds, Dispute Resolution

EXPERTISE

Ning mainly specializes in corporate and M&A, private equity and industrial funds as well as dispute resolution. Ning has provided legal advisory services to many large and medium-sized state-owned enterprises and private enterprises, involving the companies' equity structure, financing and investment plans, human resource management. Ning has also provided legal consulting services for many start-ups and participated in many scientific research achievement transformation projects of university science parks.

EDUCATION

China University of Political Science and Law, LL.M

Xi'an Jiaotong University, LL.B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2017-2021 Shaanxi Handian Law Firm, Partner

1999-2016 Xi'an International University, Lecturer

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

Xi'an Lawyers Association, Member

All China Lawyers Association, Member